Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 4:04 PM

To: Johnson Chua

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); ‘Wei Shong'

Subject: RE: TLM Ref: TP007092018; LKK Ref: CC6/AIG18016247/Ujb3; Accident involving

SH2163H (TLM) & SLC6360M (AIG) on 04.09.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Johnson,
We refer to the subject.

We would like to inform you that our principal M/s AIG have repudiated liability for this matter due to breach of
policy condition.

We will be proceeding to close file.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.

From: Johnson Chua [mailto:johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 24 September 2018 4:42 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; 'Wei Shong'
<wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>

Subject: TLM Ref: TP007092018; LKK Ref: CC6/A1G18016247/Ujb3; Accident involving SH2163H (TLM) & SLC6360M
(AlG) on 04.09.2018

Importance: High

Dear Joy,
We enclose our client’s Letter of Demand together with the supporting documents for your attention.
Please acknowledge our email and make your offer to us within the next fourteen (14) days upon receipt.

Regards,



Tﬂﬂl II'I'I Tan Lim Motor Pte Lic

O. +656858 5151 51 Defu Lane 10
Johnson Chua F. +656858 0877 Singapore 539216
johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg http://www.timotor.com.sg

Confidentiality Notice: This email (including any attachments) is intended for the recipient(s) named above and may contain information that is confidential to Tan Lim |
Pte Ltd. Any use of the information (including,but not limited to, total or partial reproduction, distribution or dissemination in any form) by persons other than the intended
recipient(s) is prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient of this email, please notify the sender immediately and delete it. While Tan Lim Motor has put in place anti-v
programs, we do not accept responsibility for any damage caused by viruses passed on unwittingly.

From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) [mailto:shupei@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 12 September 2018 10:10 AM

To: 'Johnson Chua' <johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg>

Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
<chewht@lkkauto.com>; Joy Irene (LKKAuto) <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: Check Liability - TLM Ref: TP007092018; LKK Ref: TBA; Accident involving SH2163H (TLM) & SLC6360M
(AlG) on 04.09.2018

Importance: High

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

Please note that: -

LKK ref Officer in charge
CC6/AIG18016247/Ujb3 Joy

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei@I|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Johnson Chua <johnson.chua@tlmotor.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 September 2018 5:27 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@I|kkauto.com>

Cc: 'Wei Shong' <wei.shong@tlmotor.com.sg>

Subject: Check Liability - TLM Ref: TP007092018; LKK Ref: TBA; Accident involving SH2163H (TLM) & SLC6360M (AIG)
on 04.09.2018

Importance: High

Dear LKK,
We refer to the above matter.

Survey has been conducted on 06.09.2018.



As such, please reply within five (5) days whether AIG is agreeable to direct settle with us at 100% liability
for this accident.

Regards,

Tﬂﬂl iI'I'I Tan Lim Motor Pte Ltc

O. +656858 5151 51 Defu Lane 10
Johnson Chua F. +65 6858 0877 Singapore 539216
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



